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Lynda Foertsch

From: Chase Trimble <ctrimble@coastalgrowersllc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 11:11 AM
To: Lynda Foertsch; Megan Fletcher; 'Francisco Pigni'
Cc: Sales and Logistics; Joy Wang; Anthony  Martin; 'Edward Pan'; 'Jason Charo'; Justin Cate; 

Brianne Bennett
Subject: Re: Phyto and COO Certificates // Coastal Growers // Need Permission

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. chrexternaltag  

Yes 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Lynda Foertsch <Lynda.Foertsch@chrobinson.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 8:58:58 AM 
To: Chase Trimble <ctrimble@coastalgrowersllc.com>; Megan Fletcher <mfletcher@coastalgrowersllc.com>; 'Francisco 
Pigni' <francisco@jmcharo.com> 
Cc: Sales and Logistics <salesandlogistics@coastalgrowersllc.com>; Joy Wang <Joy.Wang@chrobinson.com>; Anthony 
Martin <amartin@coastalgrowersllc.com>; 'Edward Pan' <edwardpan@dq-food.com>; 'Jason Charo' 
<jason@jmcharo.com>; Justin Cate <Justin.Cate@chrobinson.com>; Brianne Bennett 
<Brianne.Bennett@chrobinson.com> 
Subject: [External] Phyto and COO Certificates // Coastal Growers // Need Permission  
  
Hi Chase / Coastal Growers, 
I will be preparing the Phyto and COO certificates on your behalf for Coastal Growers. 
Please confirm back your approval C.H. Robinson may submit for these certificates, so I may start working on these – 
thank you. 
  
Thanks, 
Lynda 
  
LYNDA FOERTSCH 
Senior Global Forwarding Agent 
 
O: 843.308.0388 
lynda.rowland@chrobinson.com 
www.chrobinson.com 
 
4900 O’Hear Ave / Suite 204 / North Charleston, SC 29405   
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*********************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail 
from your system. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the sender of the e-mail. The sender of the e-mail accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. (IP) 
**************************************************************************************************
*********************** 


